
AGENDA 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2022 - 3:30 PM 

MCALLEN DEVELOPMENT CENTER, EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 311 NORTH 15TH 
STREET, McALLEN, TEXAS 

 

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to 
Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel 
on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the Planning & Zoning 
Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas 
clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time during 
the course of this meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to Executive 
Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted 
under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, 
Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code  
 

CALL TO ORDER - 
  

 

1) SUBDIVISIONS: 
  

 

   
  a) Saltillo Plaza Phase III Subdivision, 5001 Pecan Boulevard, Juan Gaytan Jr. (SUB2021-

0123)(REVISED FINAL)M&H 
  

 

   
  b) Northwest Creek Subdivision, 3420 Mile 6 ½ Road, Andres L. Kalifa Jr and Sr. and 

Fernando Valle (SUB2022-0037)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  c) Sharyland Business Park No. 11 Subdivision, 7201 South Shary Road, Cascade Real 

Estates Operating, L.P.(SUB2022-0091)(REVISED PRELIMINARY)ME 
  

 

   
  d) San Jose Tres Cabezas Subdivision, 11001 North La Homa Road, Valentin Olmedo 

Vargas (SUB2022-0111)(PRELIMINARY)SE 
  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH REGARD 
TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS ACTIONS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR 
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE. 
  

 

 
  











P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
AL

TI
LL

O
 P

LA
ZA

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T 

1

10

LO
T   

1

PROPOSED M
IK

ADA

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

8

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY
ESTATES SUBDIVISION(REVISED)

9

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW
SUBDIVISION(REVISED)

7

11

12
13

14
15

16
17

5
6

1
2

3

18
19

20
21

22

4

-20

-10/-11

SPANISH OAK ESATES

E
L 

LA
U

R
E

L 
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

GRAY

SUBDIVISION

TAYLOR COMMERCIALPOINT SUBDIVISION

P
H

A
S

E
 2

SUBDIVISION

MARBELLA

51

17

LO
T

 A

52

57

18

58

26

43

66

LOT 1

247

LOT 3
LOT 2

257

9

1

58

393738 49

15

48

14

1

34

35

74
48

T
H

 S
T

48
T

H
 S

T

N
 4

9T
H

 S
T

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 R
D

KENDLEWOOD AVE

MAPLE   AVE

REDWOOD  AV

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 R
D

.

PECAN  BLVD

51
S

T
 S

T

QUINCE  AV

49
T

H
 S

T

-00

-45
-20

10
0'

 U
N

IT
E

D
 IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 C
A

N
A

L 
R

.O
.W

.

-40
-42 -47

-45

-42
-27

-00
-25

-25
-50

-05

-35

-33

-47

-30

-30

4

1

98

116

99

103

112

7

 LOCATION 

4



Rec'd 8/10/2022
Rtg #5

mca11452
Highlight



SUBDIVISION NAME:   SALTILLO PLAZA PHASE III

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Pecan Boulevard: 20 ft. dedication required for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. total ROW.
Paving: By the state Curb & gutter: By the state
***Show ROW on both sides of centerline prior to recording.
***COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____

Applied

* 800 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
*Service drive easement required for commercial shown to be extended east and west when 
the adjacent properties develop on plat submitted 8/10/22. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved 
site plan.
***Engineer submitted variance request on September 16, 2022 for a 4 ft. side setback on 
west side and a 5 ft. side setback on east side subject to compliance with buidling code 
requirements in lieu of in accordance with the zoning ordinance.  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner.
Zoning Ordinance: 138-356

NA

* Garage:
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Pecan Boulevard.
**5 ft. sidewalk requirement as per Engineering Department.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 9/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2021-0123



* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses and along south property line.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along.
****City's Access Management Policy

NA

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
**Please remove plat note #7 since plat note is not required.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives must be maintained by the lot owners and not the 
City of McAllen

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 110-72

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: 138-1

Compliance

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section. 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3
Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**As per Engineer, existing Zoning District complies.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit o be paid prior to recording NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2021-0123



* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved; Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) under 
review.

Completed

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved; Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) approved. Complete

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City's Access Management Policy

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation:  STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN REVISED 
FINAL FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED AND CLARIFICATION OF THE 
REQUESTED VARIANCE.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2021-0123



-20

-10/-11

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
A

LT
IL

LO
 P

LA
ZA

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 II

I S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1

10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10

10

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

LO
T 

  1

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

PRO
PO

SED M
IK

ADA

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

8
8
8

8

8

8
8
8

8

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY

PROPOSED TAYLOR VALLEY
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

ESTATES SUBDIVISION(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)

9
9
9

9

9

9
9
9

9

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW

PROPOSED TAYLOR VIEW
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)

7
7
7

7

7

7
7
7

7

11
11
11

11
11

11
11
11

11

12
12
12

12
12

12
12
12

12

13
13
13

13
13

13
13
13

13

14
14
14

14
14

14
14
14

14

15
15
15

15
15

15
15
15

15

16
16
16

16
16

16
16
16

16

17
17
17

17
17

17
17
17

17

5
5
5

5

5

5
5
5

5

6
6
6

6

6

6
6
6

6

1
1
1

1

1

1
1
1

1

2
2
2

2

2

2
2
2

2

3
3
3

3

3

3
3
3

3

18
18
18

18
18

18
18
18

18

19
19
19

19
19

19
19
19

19

20
20
20

20
20

20
20
20

20

21
21
21

21
21

21
21
21

21

22
22
22

22
22

22
22
22

22

4
4
4

4

4

4
4
4

4

SPANISH OAK ESATES

E
L 

LA
U

R
E

L 
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

GRAY

SUBDIVISION

TAYLOR COMMERCIALPOINT SUBDIVISION

P
H

A
S

E
 2

SUBDIVISION

MARBELLA

51

17

LO
T

 A

52

57

18

58

26

43

66

LOT 1

247

LOT 3
LOT 2

257

9

1

58

393738 49

15

48

14

1

34

35

74

4

1

98

116

99

103

112

7 8

48
T

H
 S

T

48
T

H
 S

T

N
 4

9T
H

 S
T

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 R
D

KENDLEWOOD AVE

MAPLE   AVE

REDWOOD  AV

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 R
D

.

PECAN  BLVD

51
S

T
 S

T

QUINCE  AV

49
T

H
 S

T

-00

-45
-20

10
0'

 U
N

IT
E

D
 IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 C
A

N
A

L 
R

.O
.W

.

-40
-42 -47

-45

-42
-27

-00
-25

-25
-50

-05

-35

-33

-47

-30

-30 4

 LOCATION 







C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

SO
U

TS
ID

E

21

54A

53A

26A

27A

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

35A

34A

39A

38A

37A

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T 30A

29A
28A

36A

44A

47A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

41A

40A

43A

52A

50A

51A

49A

46A

45A

9

5

4

10

44

55

3

2

58

PROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREA

10

11

12

57

56

48

51

52

53

45

43

64

63

1

61

32

30

31

26
27

25
24

23
22

DETENTION POND

LOT "A"

62

60

59

34

33

37

36

35

32

15

25

24

16

17

18

34

41

42

20

44

43

PROPOSED LOT "A"

 DETENTION AREA

22

23

12

35
36

37
38

39

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

B
LK

 I

33

19

13

14

28

27

30

31

13

29

15

14

11

8

7

26

19
18

17
16

54

6

50

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

B
LK

 II

47

49

21
20

38

39

40

41

42

46

28

29

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

M2 SUBDIVISION

A
T

T
W

O
O

D
 S

U
B

D

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1

VILLANUEVA

ESTATES
AT

TRINITY

OAKS

SUBD

GARZA

SUBD

108

26

111

94

36

35

92

76

75

41

84

26

110 109

111

25

85

18

15

14

55

56

68

28

69

61

63

62

19

115

98

103

107

9
0A

156A

113A

153A

155A
172A

176A

171A

1A

163A
164A

105A
94A

98A

99A

93
A

91
A

20

102

112

103

114

93

40

18

60

5

2

1

27

165

167

170

169
168

164

171

172

161

163

N
 3

2N
D

 L
N

N
 3

1S
T

 L
N

N
 3

1S
T

 S
T

FRIO AVE

FRIO AVE

38
T

H
 S

T

ELM AVE

E
LLIO

T
T

 D
R

LA LOMITA ROAD

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

N
 3

1S
T

 S
T

SPRAGUE  RD

DENTON CREEK AVE

N 3
1S

T S
T

BRAZOS AVE

N
 3

2N
D

 L
N

YORK  AVE

ZURICH
 AVE

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

N
 3

0T
H

 S
T

COLORADO AVE

ZURICH  AVE

ARROYO  AVE

COLORADO AVE

N
 3

2N
D

 S
T

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 R
O

A
D

-00  -01
WIESEHAN

-25

-20
10913

-10
10901

-15
10821

H3850-
00-000-
0026-10

-00
WIESEHAN

-10
RIKE

-10
CARROLL

-01
-05ELIZONDO

-00
-03

GORDO

-11F.MORALES

-15R.MORALES

-00
GARZA

Z

9

4

7

L
O

T
 1

8

6

1

LOT 1

1

34

1

3

2

10

20

19

1 4
 LOCATION  



2
0

.
0

'

1
3

0
0

.
0

'

LOT 4

S 81° 24' 02" E

330.00'

N 81° 24' 02" W       660.00'

60.00

R.O.W

60.00

R.O.W

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

YY

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

Y Y

D
E

T
E

N
T

I
O

N
 
A

R
E

A
D

E
T

E
N

T
I
O

N
 
A

R
E

A

MILE 6 1/2 ROAD

40.0' R.O.W.

L
O

T
 
2

N
 
0

8
°
 
3

5
'
 
5
8

"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

3
2

0
.
0

0
'

S 81° 24' 02" E                 660.00'

LOT 19

LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION CO. SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 24, PAGES 67-68, H.C.D.R.

2
0

.
0

'
9

7
3

.
0

1
'

0.28'

0
.
0
8
'

DETAIL: N.T.S.

DETAIL: N.T.S.

0
.
1
4
'

0.19'

N:16634313.721

E:1068168.215

LOT 27

LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION CO. SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 24, PAGES 67-68, H.C.D.R.

EXISTING NORTH R.O.W. LINE

DETAIL: N.T.S.

0.49'

STAMPED

"PENA"

STAMPED

"PENA"

STAMPED

"PENA"

STAMPED

"PENA"

LOT 3

EXISTING

40.00' R.O.W.

ADDITIONAL 40.00' R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
5
'
 
5
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
0
.
0
0
'

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E. 15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

EXISTING

34.99' R.O.W.

P
R

I
D

E
 
O

'
T

E
X

A
S

 
V

O
L
U

M
E

 
7
,
 
P

A
G

E
S

 
4
8
,
 
H

I
D

A
L
G

O
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
M

A
P

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

80.00' R.O.W.

BRAZOS AVENUE

70' R.O.W.

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
5
'
 
5
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
0
.
0
0
'

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

15.00 U.E.

N
 
0

8
°
 
3
5

'
 
5
8

"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

3
2

0
.
0

0
'

8

1

15

2

3

4

5

6

7

14

9

10

11

12

13

49

38

37

41

40

39

36

16

21

20

19

18

17

28

27

26

25

24

23

22 35

34

33

32

31

30

29

56

42

55

54

53

52

51

50

43

48

47

46

45

44

115.00'

8
5

.
0
0

'
8

1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8

1
.
1
5

'
8

1
.
1

5
'

8
5

.
0

0
'

115.00'

6
0

.
0

0
'

8
1

.
1

5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8

1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
6
0

.
0
0

'

115.00'

90.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

115.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

90.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

6
0

.
0

0
'

8
1

.
1

5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8

1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
6
0

.
0
0

'

115.00'

8
5

.
0
0

'
8

1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1

.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1

5
'

8
1
.
1
5
'

8
1
.
1
5

'
8

1
.
1
5

'
8

1
.
1

5
'

8
5

.
0

0
'

6
7
.
4
2

'
8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9
.
7
1

'
7
5
.
6
8
'

115.00'

9
0
.
6

8
'

8
9
.
7
1

'
8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9

.
7

1
'

9
2
.
4
2

'

115.00'

115.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

90.00'

115.00'

115.00'

100.00'100.00'

2

1

.

2

1

'

7
5
.
6
8
'

8
9
.
7
1

'
8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9

.
7

1
'

8
9

.
7

1
'

6
7
.
4
2

'

115.00'

90.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

2

1

.

2

1

'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

6
6
.
2

0
'

8
8
.
4
8
'

8
8
.
4

8
'

8
8
.
4

8
'

8
8

.
4
8

'
8
8

.
4
8
'

7
4
.
4

6
'

3

5

.

3

6

'

90.00'

9
1
.
2

0
'

8
8
.
4
8
'

8
8
.
4

8
'

8
8
.
4

8
'

8
8

.
4
8

'
8
8

.
4
8
'

8
9
.
4

6
'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

100.00' 100.00'

2

1

.

2

1

'

7
4
.
4

6
'

8
8

.
4
8
'

8
8

.
4
8

'
8

8
.
4

8
'

8
8
.
4

8
'

8
8
.
4
8
'

6
6
.
2

0
'

2

1

.

2

1

'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

90.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

115.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

90.00'

115.00'

90.00'

3

5

.

3

6

'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

115.00'

60.00

R.O.W

60.00

R.O.W

2
0

.
0

'

LEGEND

FOUND No.4 REBAR

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

NOT TO SCALEN.T.S. -

EDGE OF ASPHALT TO EDGE OF ASPHALTA-A -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

SET NAIL

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

RECORDED MAP CALLS(    ) -

SOUTHWEST CORNERS.W. COR.-

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B.-

SOUTHEAST CORNERS.E. COR.-

-   LOT LINE

ROADRd.-

STAMPED

"PENA"

FOUND No.4 REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED PENA

E
.
 
M

.
 
C

A
R

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

SUBDIVISION

LOCKLYN

H

.

C

.

I

.

D

.

 

N

o

.

1

 

M

A

I

N

 

C

A

N

A

L

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

SUBDIVISION

PRIDE OF TEXAS

SUBDIVISION

L & R GARZA

A
T

T
W

O
O

D
 
S

U
B

D
.

L
A

 
L

O
M

I
T

A
 
R

O
A

D

SUBDIVISION

WARE SHADOWS

SUBD.

WARE DEL NORTE

G
A

R
D

E
N

I
A

 
M

A
N

O
R

S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N

QUAIL CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

L
L

O
Y

D
S

S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N

SUBDIVISION

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
"
B

"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
"
H

"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
"
F

"

STREET "S"

STREET "T"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
"
E

"

7 MILE N. ROAD

STONEBRAIR

AT

TRINITY OAKS 

SUBDIVISION

EAGLE CROSSING

SUBDIVISION 

STA

LIFT

22E-LS00

TRINITY OAKS

SUBDIVISION

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

SQ, FT,

9462.50

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9462.50

ACREAGE

0.22

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.22

Lot Area Table

Lot #

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

SQ, FT,

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

ACREAGE

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

Lot Area Table

Lot #

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

SQ, FT,

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10175.60

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

10316.08

9462.50

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

ACREAGE

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.23

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.24

0.22

0.21

0.21

0.21

Lot Area Table

Lot #

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

SQ, FT,

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9332.76

9462.50

ACREAGE

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.21

0.22

NORTHWEST CREEK

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

PRIVATE SUBDIVISION

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF A 20.00 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN

THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL

OF LOT 3, RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 164-171 INC. PRIDE O'TEXAS

VOLUME 7, PAGES 48, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BEXAR

STATE OF TEXAS

ANDRES LEONEL KALIFA JR.

2720 GRAMBLING AVE.

MCALLEN, TX 78504

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ANDRES LEONEL KALIFA JR.  KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT

HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS

TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF

THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

COUNTY OF BEXAR

THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE NORTHWEST CREEK

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE

USE OF THE PRIVATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,

STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED

THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION

APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE

PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

DATE

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION

COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE  §49.211 (C). THE

DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE

APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS

THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

DATE

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, P.E. # 126282 DATE:

DATE PREPARED: 04-07-2022

ENGINEERING JOB No. 22061.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,

DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE HEREIN PRESENTED PLAT AND DESCRIPTION OF NORTHWEST CREEK SUBDIVISION , WERE

PREPARED FROM A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON  11-08-2021,

AND THAT IT IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS, R.P.L.S. # 6813      DATE:

DATE SURVEYED: 03-24-2022

SURVEY JOB No. 22061.02-08

CITY SECRETARY DATE

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS THE DAY OF 

, 20 .

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, TREES, FENCES, AND BUILDINGS) SHALL BE

PLACED UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT  RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT

RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT       SECRETARY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

ESTABLISHED 1947

115 W. McINTYRE

EDINBURG, TX  78541

PH: (956) 381-0981

FAX: (956) 381-1839

www.meldenandhunt.com

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPE FIRM # F-1435

DRAWN BY:  E.V.Z..        DATE     05-25-22     

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

L

A

N

D

 

S

U
R

V

E

Y

O

R

P

R

O

F

E

SS

I

O

N

A

L

R

E

G

I

S
T

E

R

D

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

L

R

E

R

E

N

F

O

I

C

E

S

S

I

O

D

N

G

N

S

E

AL

E

I

N

E

RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS

126282

P

S

T

A

T

E

X

OF

T

E

A

S

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF 

STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  ANDRES LEONEL KALIFA SR. KNOWN

TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME

THAT SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND

AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

ANDRES LEONEL KALIFA SR.

2720 GRAMBLING AVE.

MCALLEN, TX 78504

COUNTY OF BEXAR

THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE NORTHWEST CREEK

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE

USE OF THE PRIVATEALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES,

STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED

THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION

APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE

PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

DATE

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 20.000 ACRES SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF LOTS 3

AND 4, RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 164-171 INC. OF PRIDE O'TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN VOLUME 7, PAGE 48, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS; SAID 20.000 ACRES ALSO BEING

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING ON A NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF

LOT 2, OF SAID RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 164-171 INC. OF PRIDE O'TEXAS, AND BEING WITHIN THE EXISTING

RIGHT-OF-WAY OF MILE 6 1/2 ROAD, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, N 08° 35' 58” E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 2, AT A

DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED “PENA” [NORTHING:

16634313.721, EASTING: 1068168.215] ON THE EXISTING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MILE 6 1/2

ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE HEREBY PROPOSED NORTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MILE 6 1/2 ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,320.00 FEET TO A NO. 4

REBAR SET AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT

2 AND BEING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 19, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION CO.

SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGES 67-68, HIDALGO

COUNTY DEED RECORDS, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;   FROM

WHICH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED “PENA” BEARS S 64° 47' 00” E WITH A DISTANCE OF

0.29 FEET;

2. THENCE, S 81º 24' 02” E ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 19,

AT A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET PASS  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE NORTHWEST

CORNER OF SAID LOT 4, FROM WHICH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED “PENA” BEARS S 44°

42' 49” E WITH A DISTANCE OF 0.24 FEET, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET TO A NO. 4

REBAR SET AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 AND BEING ON THE WEST LINE OF

VILLANUEVA ESTATES AT TRINITY OAKS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2938654, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 08° 35' 58” W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID

VILLANUEVA ESTATES AT TRINITY OAKS, AT A DISTANCE OF 1,260.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON

THE HEREBY PROPOSED NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MILE 6 1/2 ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 1,300.00

FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE EXISTING NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MILE 6 1/2 ROAD,

AT A DISTANCE OF 1,319.70 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED “CVS LS” IN LINE,

CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,320.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED

“MELDEN AND HUNT, INC.”, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4  AND THE SOUTHWEST

CORNER OF SAID VILLANUEVA ESTATES AT TRINITY OAKS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS

TRACT;  FROM WHICH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND BEARS S 37° 34' 46” W WITH A DISTANCE OF 0.67 FEET;

4. THENCE, N 81° 24' 02” W  ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 27, LA

LOMITA IRRIGATION & CONSTRUCTION CO. SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGES 67-68, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS AND BEING WITHIN THE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF MILE 6 1/2 ROAD, AT A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET PASS THE SOUTHWEST

CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3, FROM WHICH A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND

BEARS S 28° 42' 49” W WITH A DISTANCE OF 0.75 FEET, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 660.00 FEET

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 20.000 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

LOT 3

S.W. COR.

SCALE:1"=100'

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1"=1000'

LA LOMITA RAOD (MILE 6 1/2 N. ROAD)

BRAZOS AVE.

2
9

t
h

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
(
R

O
O

T
H

 
R

O
A

D
)

SPRAGUE ROAD

FREDDY GONZALES

C
I
T

Y
 
L
I
M

I
T

S

C
I
T

Y
 
L
I
M

I
T

S

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

c

A

L

L

E

N

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

M

c

A

L

L

E

N

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THE SITE LIES IN ZONE  "X" (UNSHADED) .

        ZONE "X" UNSHADED IS DEFINED AS "AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF THE 500-YEAR FLOODPLAIN.

        ZONE "X"  UNSHADED SHOWN ON: COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0295 D MAP REVISED:JUNE 6, 2000.

2. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

FRONT: 20 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

REAR: 10 FEET EXCEPT 25 FEET FOR DOUBLE FRONTING LOTS  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING 

ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

SIDE CORNER: 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

INTERIOR SIDES: 6 FEET  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR 

APPROVED SITE PLAN

GARAGE : 18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED: GREATER SETBACK APPLIES.

4. REQUIRED DETENTION FOR STORM SEWER RUNOFF PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT SHALL BE 150,986

CUBIC FEET. STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED FROM DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE DETAINED ON-SITE VIA A

DETENTION PONDS WITH A CAPACITY OF 68,700 CUBIC FEET. WATER WILL THEN DISCHARGE THROUGH AN 36"

LINE INTO AN EXISTING CITY OF McALLEN STORM SEWER NETWORK LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE

PROPERTY .

5. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  (MC 38) FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERENCE MARKS LIST PREPARED

BY GLICK, LINN ON NOVEMBER 06,1999. BEING LOCATED INSIDE THE MCALLEN PUBLIC WORKS WHICH IS

WESTBOUND OF WARE RD. AT A DRAIN DITCH BY 7 MILE LINE RD. 30" ALUMINUM PIPE, WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS

MONUMENT CAP ON TOP.  CAP ON TOP AT ELEVATION = 118.16,  NORTHING: 16636659.37695, EASTING:

1066482.31938 (NAVD88).

6. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

7. 4 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE OF BRAZOS AVENUE,  AND A 4 FT. WIDE

MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF MILE 6 1/2 AND 4 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK

REQUIRED ALONG BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERNAL STREETS.

8. 25 FT. x 25 FT. SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.

9. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,

AND INDIVIDUAL ZONES/USES ALONG MILE 6 1/2 ROAD AND BRAZOS AVENUE.

10. AN 8 FT. MASONRY WALL IS REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL,

OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

11. SET No. 4 REBARS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN AND HUNT ON ALL LOT CORNERS.

12. DETENTION AREAS IN WHICH NO BUILDING WILL BE BUILT, ANY PRIVATE STREET/ALLEYS, AND/OR GATES MUST

MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

13. NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG WEST 6 1/2 ROAD AND BRAZOS AVENUE.

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
a
l\
M
c
A
ll
e
n
\
2
2
0
6
1
 
-
 
G
a
rm

a
n
 
In
v-

M
il
e
 
6
 
a
 
h
a
lf
 
R
d
 
d
e
v 
-
 
N
o
rt
h
w
e
st
 
C
re
e
k
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\
2
2
0
6
1
-
N
O
R
TH
W
E
S
T 
C
R
E
E
K
.d
w
g
, 
P
LA
T,
 
9
/
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
4
:0
4
:0
5
 
P
M
, 
e
d
w
a
rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
NORTHWEST DRAIN DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
PARK AREA   

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
2.71 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
6813

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
SHEET 1 OF 3



SUBDIVISION NAME:   NORTHWEST CREEK SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

La Lomita Rd.(Mile 6 1/2 Road): 40 ft. ROW dedication for 80 ft. total ROW
Paving: 52 ft. - 65 ft.   Curb & gutter: both sides
*Revise street name references on plat as shown above prior to final.
**Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., revise as 
applicable prior to final.
****Include document numbers on plat and provide any documents as applicable regarding 
any existing ROW dedications 
*****Label total ROW after accounting for dedication 
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*******Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
********COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Brazos Avenue (E/W 1/4 mile Collector on Northern Boundary): 35 ft. ROW dedication for 70 
ft. ROW 
Paving: 44 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
**Please clarify 34.99 ft. existing ROW referenced on plat, if provided through existing 
document , provide document number on plat and document for staff review, revise as 
applicable and clarify prior to final.   
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Interior Street: 60 ft. total ROW.
Paving: 40 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
*Street names will be finalized prior to recording.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

N. 33rd Street  (N/S 1/4 mile Collector on Eastern Boundary): 35 ft. ROW dedication for 70 ft. 
ROW 
Paving: 44 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
*Current subdivision layout does not provide ROW dedication for future N. 33rd Street along 
Eastern Boundary, revise accordingly, prior to final.
**Villanueva Estates at Trinity Oaks provided 35ft. of ROW dedication along Western 
Boundary for N. 33rd Street.
***Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 9/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0037



* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision layout does not comply with block length requirement lots 1-15 and 42-56, 
please revise accordingly prior to final. If no changes please submit variance request for 900 
ft. maximum block length requirement.  
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Non-compliance

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac .
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW:20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: Proposing: 20 ft. or greater for easement or approved site plan.
**Please submit a site plan with the proposed number of units per lot, prior to final.
***Setbacks will be established once site plan has been submitted for staff review.
****Plat note must be e finalized prior to final.
*****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: Proposing:10 ft. except 25 ft. for double fronting lots in accordance with the zoning 
ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**The ordinance for double fronting lots requiring rear setback to be the same as front setback 
was amended by City Commission back in October; clarify setback.   
***Please submit a site plan with the proposed number of units per lot, prior to final.
****Setbacks will be established once site plan has been submitted for staff review.
*****Plat note must be e finalized prior to final.
********Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: Proposing: 6 ft.  in accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for easements or 
approved site plan.
**Please submit a site plan with the proposed number of units per lot, prior to final.
***Setbacks will be established once site plan has been submitted for staff review.
****Plat note must be e finalized prior to final.
*****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: Proposing: 10 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan.
**Please submit a site plan with the proposed number of units per lot, prior to final.
***Setbacks will be established once site plan has been submitted for staff review.
****Plat note must be e finalized prior to final.
******Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along La Lomita Rd.(Mile 6 1/2 Road) ,Brazos Avenue, 
N.33rd Street  and both sides of  all interior streets.
**Add note as shown above prior to final.
***Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
****Finalize plat note prior to final.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0037



BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along La Lomita Rd.(Mile 6 1/2 Road) ,Brazos Avenue, N.33rd 
Street 
***Plat note must be revised as shown above prior to final 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along La Lomita Rd.(Mile 6 1/2 Road), Brazos 
Avenue, and N.33rd Street. 
***Plat note must be revised as shown above prior to final 
****Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
**Requirement might be triggered depending on the number of units proposed per lot, 5 units 
or more. will require site plan approval.
***Please submit a site plan with the proposed number of units per lot, prior to final.

TBD

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.
**Add note as shown prior to final.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-16

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
*****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0037



ZONING/CUP

* Existing : R-3A(apartment residential) District Proposed: R-3A(apartment residential) District
**Initial Zoning and Annexation  to R-3A approved  by City commission on May 23, 2022 for 
the West 330.00 ft. and on August 8th,2022 a rezoning request from R-1 (single -family ) 
residential district to R-3A(apartment residential) District for the east 330.00 ft. was approved 
by the City Commission.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Completed

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Initial Zoning and Annexation  to R-3A approved  by City commission on May 23, 2022 for 
the West 330.00 ft. and on August 8th,2022 a rezoning request from R-1 (single -family ) 
residential district to R-3A(apartment residential) District for the east 330.00 ft. was approved 
by the City Commission.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. Park Fee required at  $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior 
to recording, if land dedication is not applicable.

TBD

* Park Fee required at  $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording, if land 
dedication is not applicable.
**Provide total number of units proposed to establish requirements, prior to final.

Non-compliance

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Subdivision presented as private subdivision please provide gate details for staff review, 
prior to final.
***Please submit a site plan with the proposed number of units per lot, prior to final.

Required

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL IN REVISED PRELIMINARY FORM 
SUBJECT TO CONDIITONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0037



C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

SO
U

TS
ID

E

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

TRINITY OAKS SUBDIVISION

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 A
T

E
S

T
A

T
E

S
 A

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F

 V
IL

LA
N

U
E

V
A

PROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREAPROP. 15 Ac. CITY PARK AREA

12
12
12

12
12

12
12
12

12

32
32
32

32
32

32
32
32

32

15
15

1515
1515

25
25
25

25
25

25
25
25

25

24
24
24

24
24

24
24
24

24

34
34
34

34
34

34
34
34

34

22
22
22

22
22

22
22
22

22

23
23
23

23
23

23
23
23

23

35
35
35

35
35

35
35
35

35

36
36
36

36
36

36
36
36

36

37
37
37

37
37

37
37
37

37
38
38
38

38
38

38
38
38

38

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

TR
A

IL
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N33

33
33

33
33

33
33
33

33

14
14
14

14
14

14
14
14

14

28
28
28

28
28

28
28
28

28

27
27
27

27
27

27
27
27

27

30
30
30

30
30

30
30
30

30

31
31
31

31
31

31
31
31

31

13
13
13

13
13

13
13
13

13

29
29
29

29
29

29
29
29

29

26
26
26

26
26

26
26
26

26

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
TH

W
O

O
D

B
LK

 II
B

LK
 II

B
LK

 II
B

LK
 II

B
LK

 II
B

LK
 II

B
LK

 II
B

LK
 II

B
LK

 II

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

R
E

E
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

M2 SUBDIVISION

A
T

T
W

O
O

D
 S

U
B

D

PHASE 1

VILLANUEVA

ESTATES
AT

TRINITY

OAKS

SUBD

GARZA

SUBD

44

108

26

102

77

111

94

36

35

92

76

75

41

84

26

110 109

111

25

85

18

15

14

55

56

68

28

69

61

63

62

19

115

98

85

103

107

55
A

172A

176A

171A

1A

163A
164A

94A

98A

99A

70
A

71
A

93
A

91
A

10
11

12

6

13
17

23
25

20

102

112

103

114

93

40

18

60

5

2

1

27

9

4

7

L
O

T
 1

8

46

48

47

1

LOT 1

1

3

2

10

11

20

19

1

10

165

167

170

169
168

164

171

172

161

163

N
 3

2N
D

 L
N

N
 3

1S
T

 L
N

FUERTE AVEN
 3

3R
D

 L
N

N
 3

1S
T

 S
T

FRIO AVE

38
T

H
 S

T
FRIO AVE

N
 3

4T
H

 L
N

ELM AVE

E
LLIO

T
T

 D
R

LA LOMITA ROAD

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

N
 3

1S
T

 S
T

SPRAGUE  RD

DENTON CREEK AVE

N 3
1S

T S
T

BRAZOS AVE

N
 3

2N
D

 L
N

YORK  AVE

ZURICH
 AVE

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

COLORADO AVE

ZURICH  AVE

ARROYO  AVE

COLORADO AVE

N
 3

2N
D

 S
T

LA
 L

O
M

IT
A

 R
O

A
D

-25

-00
10921

-50

-05

-20
10913

-10
10901

-15
10821

-01

H3850-
00-000-
0026-10

-00
WIESEHAN

-10
RIKE

-10
CARROLL

-01
-05ELIZONDO

-00
-03

GORDO

-11F.MORALES

-15R.MORALES

-00
GARZA

Z

4
 LOCATION  







cburns
Typewriter
45.80 ACRES (1,994,916.19 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND COMPRISED OF 6.25 ACRES OF LAND OUT
OF LOT 35; 14.54 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 36; 17.92 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 45;
AND 7.09 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 46, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN
VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

cburns_1
Typewriter
SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK NO. 11  (HONDURAS AVE., McALLEN, TEXAS

cburns_2
Typewriter
2

cburns_3
Typewriter
45.80 ACRES

cburns_4
Typewriter
I-1

cburns_5
Typewriter
AGRI

cburns_6
Typewriter
X

cburns_7
Typewriter
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P.

cburns_8
Typewriter
(956) 724-7141

cburns_9
Typewriter
4302 UNIVERSITY BLVD.

cburns_10
Typewriter
rortiz@killamco.com

cburns_11
Typewriter
LAREDO

cburns_12
Typewriter
TX

cburns_13
Typewriter
78041

cburns_14
Typewriter
CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P.

cburns_15
Typewriter
(956) 724-7141

cburns_16
Typewriter
4302 UNIVERSITY BLVD.

cburns_17
Typewriter
rortiz@killamco.com

cburns_18
Typewriter
LAREDO

cburns_19
Typewriter
TX

cburns_20
Typewriter
78041

cburns_21
Typewriter
X

cburns_22
Typewriter
Radcliffe Killam

cburns_23
Typewriter
X



Hl City of McAllen
Planning Department

REASON FOR APPEAL
Notes: As per McAllen Code of Ordinances Sec. 134-6, financial hardships alone are not an eligible standing for a variance.
Please submit for consideration and review any combination of the following: (If necessary, please use an additional page to
complete responses)
“Information provided here by the applicant does not guarantee that the Commission will grant a variance.
"“Applicant should include all information they determine is relevant, but it is not required to provide responses to all sections
listed below.

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r A

pp
ea

l

1. Describe the special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict
application of the provisions of this chapter would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of his
land.

cburns_24
Typewriter
The City's Ordinances are written for block lengths to be a maximum of 1,200 ft.  The proposed
subdivision will have approximately 2,114 ft. of frontage on Honduras Avenue (Proposed by Sharyland
Business Park No. 10 Plat).  The intent of the block length requirement was primarily designed to
promote the navigability of residential neighborhoods throughout the city.  However, the proposed
subdivision falls within a well-established industrial part of town.  The established traffic pattern for the
area has George McVay Drive and Honduras Avenue, including the proposed extension, as the roads 
providing east-west mobility between International Parkway and Shary Road (F.M. 494), which provide
north-south mobility.  The establish development pattern for this area does not provide additional
north-south collectors to Military Highway (F.M. 1016).  Such was the case with Sharyland Business
Park No. 2 and No. 3.  Due to the close proximity of the proposed subdivision to the United
States/Mexico Border, if a collector was required in the southern direction, within the proposed
subdivision, the alignment would terminate in less the 1/4 mile.  Due to the proposed subdivision's
circumstances and previous statements, the necessity for a 1,200 ft. block length is infeasible and 
would be a burden to the development.  For these reasons, we respectively request a variance to the
1,200 ft. block length ordinance. 



LOT 28

BUSINESS
SUBDIVISION

LOT 2

LOT 29

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

DRAINAGE  R-O-W

LOT 1

LOT 30

PARK NO 10

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 M

C
A

LL
E

N

D
E

D
IC

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

D
E

D
IC

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 M

C
A

LL
E

N

NO 2

NO 3

SHARYLAND

NO 8

46

LOT 11

56

LOT 16LOT 16

26

44

34

45

35

LOT 20-A

55

36

O
U

T
LO

T
 A

LOT 18
LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 13

25

GEORGE  McCVAY  DRIVE

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

D

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

D

5800

6551
5600

5801

5300

5501
5201

26.69AC

HUNT VALLEY

-00

4
 LOCATION 



10' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY

THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY

THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY

THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY

THIS PLAT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY

THIS PLAT

15' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY

DOC. No. --
O.R.H.C.T.

10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.
0.23 ACRES

DEDICATED BY
THIS PLAT

N 81°22'27" W - 350.00'

79
9.

70
'

14
0.

00
'

649.74' 1,414.59'

1,414.59'702.27'

N
 0

8°
37

'3
3"

 E
 - 

79
9.

70
'

14
0.

00
'

19
2.

44
'

C
2

36
7.

72
'

L1

N 81°22'27" W - 2,127.50'

C
1

S 81°22'27" E - 2,114.34'

DRAINAGE R.O.W.
6.80 ACRES

296,404.85 SQ FT

LOT 1
12.79 ACRES

557,060.48 SQ FT

LOT 2
25.97 ACRES

1,131,247.62 SQ FT

S 
08

°3
7'

33
" W

 - 
93

9.
70

'

N
 0

9°
53

'1
7"

 E
40

7.
51

'
N

 0
8°

53
'2

3"
 E

33
2.

49
'

110'
PROPOSED

R.O.W.

DRAWN BY:   

CHECKED BY:   

JOB No.:

FILENAME:

DATE:

SCALE:

24 X 36

SCALE:

11 X 17

HOR:

HOR:

VER:

VER:

APPROVED BY:   

C.B.

C
AS

C
AD

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
, L

.P
.

O
W
N
E
R
:

43
20

  U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 B
LV

D
.

LA
R

ED
O

, T
EX

AS
  7

80
41

-1
93

4
PH

O
N

E:
 (9

56
) 7

24
-7

14
1

P 
 L

  A
  T

  

PO
 B

O
X.

 4
99

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

SU
R

VE
YO

R
:

VICINITY  MAP SCALE: 1" = 2000'

08 - 23 - 2022

F:\MISSION TX. CIVIL PROJECT\03-SHARYLAND
BUSINESS PARK\11-SHARYLAND BUSINESS
PARK\CIVIL DWGS

SH
AR

YL
AN

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S
PA

R
K 

N
o.

 1
1

C
 I 

T 
Y 

 O
 F

  M
 c

 A
 L

 L
 E

 N
,  

H
 I 

D
 A

 L
 G

 O
  C

 O
 U

 N
 T

 Y
,  

T 
E 

X 
A 

S
34

02
 E

 D
EL

 M
AR

 B
LV

D
 #

18
4 

- L
AR

ED
O

, T
EX

AS
  7

80
41

PH
O

N
E:

 (9
56

) 7
24

-7
14

1
TB

PE
 F

IR
M

 R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 N

o.
 F

-2
35

58

K
IL

L
A

M
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
, 
L
T

D
.

K
IL

L
A

M
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
, 
L
T

D
.

C.B.

North

1" = 100'

1" = 200'

S 
SH

AR
Y 

R
D

E MILITARY RD

IN
TE

R
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 P
KW

Y
S 

BE
N

TS
EN

 R
D

Boundary Line

Lot Line

Easement Line

John H. Shary Lines

Legend

100 0 50

GRAPHIC  SCALE

1 Inch = 100 Ft. (24"x36")

North

100

1 Inch = 200 Ft. (11"x17")
KILLAM - 2022 - E03

M.C.

SI
TU

AT
ED

 IN
 L

O
T 

35
, 3

6,
 4

5,
 &

 4
6,

 J
O

H
N

. H
. S

H
AR

YL
AN

D
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 V

O
LU

M
E 

1,
 P

AG
E 

17
, M

AP
 R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

Major Contours

Set 1/2" Iron Rod

Found 1/2" Iron Rod

Minor Contours

Line Table

Line #

L1

Length

57.20'

Direction

N 54°15'25" E

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

Length

199.82'

199.65'

Radius

11,409.16'

11,399.21'

Delta

1°00'13"

1°00'13"

Tangent

99.91'

99.83'

Chord Direction

N 09°23'11" E

N 09°23'11" E

Chord Length

199.82'

199.65'

PROJECT
LOCATION

GEORGE McVAY DR

1 of 2

Center Line



DRAWN BY:   

CHECKED BY:   

JOB No.:

FILENAME:

DATE:

SCALE:

24 X 36

SCALE:

11 X 17

HOR:

HOR:

VER:

VER:

APPROVED BY:   

C.B.

EN
G

IN
EE

R
:

SU
R

VE
YO

R
:

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

OWNER:          CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P.
4320 UNIVERSITY BLVD.
PO BOX  499
LAREDO TEXAS, 78041
PHONE: (956) 724-7141

ENGINEER:     MESQUITE ENGINEERING
3402 E DEL MAR BLVD #184
LAREDO TEXAS, 78041
PHONE: (956) 724-7141

SURVEYOR:    SAM ENGINEERING & SURVEYING INC.
200 SOUTH 10th STREET, SUITE 1500
MCALLEN TEXAS, 78501
PHONE: (956) 702-8880

This plat approved by Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 1 on this _______day of ______________, 20____.

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. One will not be responsible for drainage or delivery of water to any lot in
this subdivision. Also there will not be any permanent structures on the district right-of-ways and/or easements.

No improvements of any kind shall be placed upon the HCID#1 rights of ways or easements without
the expressed written permission of HCID#1

R.L. Bell, Jr.        Mark J. Fryer
President                                                                           Secretary

______________________________________ ______________________________________

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO. 1  CERTIFICATION

08 - 23 - 2022

F:\MISSION TX. CIVIL PROJECT\03-SHARYLAND
BUSINESS PARK\11-SHARYLAND BUSINESS
PARK\CIVIL DWGS

34
02

 E
 D

EL
 M

AR
 B

LV
D

 #
18

4 
- L

AR
ED

O
, T

EX
AS

  7
80

41
PH

O
N

E:
 (9

56
) 7

24
-7

14
1

TB
PE

 F
IR

M
 R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 N
o.

 F
-2

35
58

K
IL

L
A

M
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
, 
L
T

D
.

K
IL

L
A

M
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
, 
L
T

D
.

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Radcliffe Killam II,
known to me, be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to
me that executed the same for purposes and consideration therein stated. Given my hand and seal of
office, this the _____day of _____________, 2022.

                                                                                                      ___________________________
                                                                                                       Notary Public

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

This plat of SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK NO. 11 has been submitted to and considered by the
Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of McAllen, Texas and hereby approved by such commission.
Dated this the ______________ day of  ___________, 2022.

                                                                                                     ______________________________
                                                                                                     Michael Fallak

        Chairman, Planning Commission

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, Oscar Hernandez , a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do hereby certify that this plat
was prepared from actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground.

                                                                                                                       _________________________________
                                                                                                                        Oscar Hernandez, RPLS
                                                                                                                        Registered Professional Land Surveyor
                                                                                                                        State of Texas No. 5005

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

We the undersigned owners of the land shown on this plat and designated herein as SHARYLAND
BUSINESS PARK NO. 11, an addition to the City of McAllen, Texas, and whose name is subscribed
hereto, hereby reserve the streets and alleys shown on this plat as private streets and alleys, but
dedicate as ingress and egress easement over and across such private streets to fire and police units,
garbage and rubbish collection agencies, and all public and private utility entities. We further dedicate to
the use of the public all drains, easements (including drainage easements), water lines, sewer lines,
storm sewer, fire hydrants, and other public places which are installed or which we will cause to be
installed thereon, shown or not shown, and required otherwise to be installed or dedicated under the
subdivision approval process of the City of McAllen, all the same for the purposes therein expressed,
either on the plat hereon or on the official minutes of the applicable authorities of the City of McAllen.

Cascade Real Estate Operating, L.P.
By: Killam Management, L.C.
Its: Sole Voting Member

By:____________________________________
Radcliffe Killam II
Its: Manager

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, the undersigned mayor of the City of McAllen, hereby certify that this subdivision plat conforms to all
requirements of the subdivisions regulations of the city wherein my approval is required.
Given under my hand and seal of office, this the _____ day of _____________, 2022.

______________________________                                     _______________________________
Perla Lara      Javier Villalobos
Attested: Secretary, City of McAllen                                         Mayor, City of McAllen

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1, hereby certifies that the drainage plans for this subdivision comply
with the minimum standards of the district adopted under Texas Water Code 49.211 (C).
The district has not reviewed and does not certify that the drainage structures described are appropriate for
the specific subdivision, based on generally accepted engineering criteria. It is the responsibility of the
developer of the subdivision and its engineer to make these determinations.

__________________________________                                  _________________
Raul E. Sesin, P.E., C.F.M.   Date
General Manager
By: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1

STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF WEBB:

I, Christopher P. Burns , a Licensed Professional Engineer in the State of Texas, do hereby certify that proper
engineering consideration has been give to this plat.

                                                                                                                       _________________________________
                                                                                                                         Christopher P. Burns, P.E.
                                                                                                                         Licensed Professional Engineer
                                                                                                                         P.E. Registration No. 137054

C.B.

C
AS

C
AD

E 
R

EA
L 

ES
TA

TE
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
, L

.P
.

O
W
N
E
R
:

43
20

  U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 B
LV

D
.

LA
R

ED
O

, T
EX

AS
  7

80
41

-1
93

4
PH

O
N

E:
 (9

56
) 7

24
-7

14
1

P 
 L

  A
  T

  

PO
 B

O
X.

 4
99

SH
AR

YL
AN

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S
PA

R
K 

N
o.

 1
1

C
 I 

T 
Y 

 O
 F

  M
 c

 A
 L

 L
 E

 N
,  

H
 I 

D
 A

 L
 G

 O
  C

 O
 U

 N
 T

 Y
,  

T 
E 

X 
A 

S

GENERAL NOTES

M.C.

METES & BOUNDS

1 -   ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD 83), TEXAS STATE PLANES, SOUTH ZONE,
      U.S. SURVEY FEET, GRID.

2 -   BY GRAPHICALLY PLOTTING, THIS TRACT IS SITUATED IN FLOOD ZONE "B" AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR HIDALGO COUNTY,
       TEXAS, FEMA COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 480334 0400C, DATED NOVEMBER 16, 1982.  ZONE "B" IS DEFINED AS "AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS OF THE
       100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD; OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO 100-YEAR FLOODING WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS THAN ONE (1)
       FOOT OR WHERE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE IS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM BASE FLOOD.

3 -   BENCHMARK INFORMATION: (SURVEYOR TO PROVIDE)

4 -   BUILDING SETBACKS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ZONING ORDINANCE (SECTION 138-356), OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE
       PLAN, OR IN LINE WITH AVERAGE SETBACK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER APPLIES.

5 -   NO BUILDING SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OVER ANY EASEMENT.

6 -   MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 105.50 FT OR 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

7 -   STORM WATER DETENTION REQUIRED FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT IS  1,831,977 CF OR 42.06 AC-FT AND SHALL BE CONVEYED TO, AND DETAINED
       WITHIN, THE DRAINAGE RIGHT-OF-WAY, DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF McALLEN BY THIS PLAT.  THE DEDICATED RIGHT OF WAY IS AN
       EXTENSION OF THE SHARYLAND PLANTATION REGIONAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

8 -   ALL CURB CUTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT OF THE CITY OF McALLEN COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.

9 -   DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN AND TxDOT'S ACCESS MANAGEMENT POLICY.

10 - DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, AND TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
       McALLEN SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS.

11 - COMMON AREAS AND SERVICE DRIVES MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNER AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN.

12 - SOLID WASTE DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE IMPOSED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN'S SOLID WASTE ORDINANCE AT THE TIME
       APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMITS.

13 - ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE McALLEN SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS.

14 - 6 FT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.
       PERIMETER BUFFERS MUST BE BUILT AT TIME OF SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS. LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE: SECTION 110-46.

15 - 8 FT MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
       ZONES/ USES.  LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE: SECTION 110-46.

45.80 ACRES (1,994,916.19 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND COMPRISED OF 6.25 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 35; 14.54 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 36;
17.92 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 45; AND 7.09 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 46, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 17,
MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

BEING 45.80 ACRES (1,994,916.19 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, COMPRISED OF 6.25 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 35; 14.54 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF
LOT 36; 17.92 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 45; AND 7.09 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 46, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 1,
PAGE 17, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME OUT OF A 382.78 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO CASCADE REAL ESTATE
OPERATING, L.P. A TEXAS LIMITED PARNERSHIP RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 3069818, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID
45.80 ACRES (1,994,916.19 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE COMMON CORNER OF A 14.96 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 1 - DRAINAGE EASEMENT) CONVEYED TO CITY OF MCALLEN,
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 1978143, OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, AND LOT 27, SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK NO. 9,
SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 53, PAGE 91, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HONDURAS
PARKWAY (HAVING A 80.0 FT. RIGHT OF WAY); (HAVING A STATE PLANE COORDINATE OF X= 1053581.7382     Y = 16579453.9190)

THENCE NORTH 81 DEG. 22 MIN. 27 SEC. WEST, LEAVING THE COMMON CORNER OF SAID 14.96 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 1 - DRAINAGE EASEMENT)
CONVEYED TO CITY OF MCALLEN, AND LOT 26, OF SAID SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK NO. 6 SUBDIVISION, AND ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY
LINE OF SAID 14.96 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 1 - DRAINAGE EASEMENT) CONVEYED TO CITY OF MCALLEN, A DISTANCE OF 350.00 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2
INCH IRON ROD, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED; (HAVING A STATE PLANE
COORDINATE OF X= 1053235.6971 Y = 16579506.4125)

1) THENCE, SOUTH 08 DEG. 37 MIN. 33 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID 14.96 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 1 - DRAINAGE
EASEMENT) CONVEYED TO CITY OF MCALLEN, A DISTANCE OF 370.16 FEET, PASSSING THE COMMON LINE OF LOTS 36, AND 46, OF SAID JOHN
H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 939.70 FEET, TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED
“SAMES”, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

2) THENCE, NORTH 81 DEG. 22 MIN. 27 SEC. WEST, LEAVING THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID 14.96 ACRE TRACT (TRACT 1 - DRAINAGE
EASEMENT) CONVEYED TO CITY OF MCALLEN, A DISTANCE OF 1308.82 FEET, PASSING THE COMMON LINE OF LOTS 35, AND 36, OF SAID JOHN
H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 2127.50 FEET, TO A SET 1/2 INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED
“SAMES”, FOR WEST LINE OF SAID 382.78 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS TRACT 7-PARCEL AS CONVEYED TO CASCADE REAL ESTATE
OPERATING, L.P. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SHARY ROAD (HAVING A 100.0 FT. RIGHT OF WAY)
FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

3) THENCE, NORTH 08 DEG. 53 MIN. 23 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID 382.78 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS TRACT 7-PARCEL AS
CONVEYED TO CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SHARY
ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 332.49 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD, FOR A POINT OF CURVETURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT FOR AN ANGLE
POINT OF THE TRACT;

4) THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID 382.78 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS TRACT 7-PARCEL AS CONVEYED TO CASCADE REAL
ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SHARY ROAD, ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 11409.16 FEET; AN ARC LENGTH OF 199.82 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 01 DEG. 00 MIN. 13 SEC.; A CHORD BEARING
OF NORTH 09 DEG. 23 MIN. 11 SEC. EAST A DISTANCE OF 199.82 FEET, TO A FOUND 1/2 INCH IRON ROD, FOR THE POINT OF TANGENCY AND
COMMON LINE FOR LOT 35, AND 45, OF SAID JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

5) THENCE, NORTH 09 DEG. 53 MIN. 17 SEC. EAST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID 382.78 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS TRACT
7-PARCEL AS CONVEYED TO CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A DISTANCE OF 407.51, TO A SET 1/2
INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “SAMES”, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

6) THENCE, SOUTH 81 DEG. 22 MIN. 27 SEC. EAST, LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF SAID 382.78 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS TRACT 7-PARCEL AS
CONVEYED TO CASCADE REAL ESTATE OPERATING, L.P. A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A DISTANCE OF 1280.81 FEET, PASSING THE
COMMON LINE OF LOTS 45 AND 46, OF SAID JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, CONTINUING TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 2114.34, TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; CONTAINING 45.80 ACRES (1,994,916.19 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND, WITHIN THIS METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.

2 of 2

SI
TU

AT
ED

 IN
 L

O
T 

35
, 3

6,
 4

5,
 &

 4
6,

 J
O

H
N

. H
. S

H
AR

YL
AN

D
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 V

O
LU

M
E 

1,
 P

AG
E 

17
, M

AP
 R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS



SUBDIVISION NAME:   SHARYLAND BUSINESS PARK NO. 11

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

S. Shary Rd. (FM 494): Minimum 10 ft. dedication for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
*Label centerline on plat, prior to final.
**Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., and 
remove "proposed" from labeling, revise as applicable prior to final.
***Provide Document Numbers on plat for existing ROW dedication and Documents, prior to 
final. 
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Honduras Ave: 80 ft. ROW dedication 
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both Sides
*Submitted plat references 80 ft. dedication by others, if  proposed dedication is not recorded 
prior to final, ROW dedication will be required. 
** At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 5th,2022, the proposed subdivision 
to the north under the name of Sharyland  Business park No. 10 received a variance  to 
provide 44ft. of pavement width in lieu of 52ft with 80 ft. of ROW.
***ROW requirements must be finalized prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
****COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision layout does not comply with block length requirement, please revise accordingly 
prior to final. If no changes please submit variance request for 1200 ft. maximum block length 
requirement. 
***Engineer submitted a variance application on September 16th,2022,requesting  a variance 
to the 1200 ft. Block Length requirement. Under the authority and review of the Planning 
Director the Variance request  to the block length was approved administratively.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 9/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0091



ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Alley or service drive easement cannot dead-end. Provide for alley or service drive easement 
 on the plat prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front: In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
or in line with average setback, whichever is greater applies.
**Add plat note as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Add plat note as shown above prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Add plat note as shown above prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner:  In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan, whichever is greater applies.
** Add plat note as shown above prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage: Proposed Commercial Development.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

*4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along S. Shary Road (FM 494) and Honduras Avenue.
**Add note as shown above prior to final. 
***5 ft. sidewalk along S. Shary Road (FM 494)  and any other internal streets might be 
required prior to final as per Engineering Department.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Revise note as shown above prior to final, "Perimeter buffers must be built at time of 
subdivision improvements. Landscaping ordinance: section 110-46" reference not required to 
be part of note.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Revise note as shown above prior to final, ordinance reference not required to be part of 
note.
***Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0091



NOTES

*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Verify compliance with Access Management Policy prior to final

Required

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 110-72 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Submitted plat references 80 ft. ROW dedication by others, if  proposed dedication is not 
recorded prior to final, ROW dedication will be required, as lots must front a public street. Lot 2
 currently fronts a proposed street dedicated by another plat. 
***Finalize ROW and  lot frontage requirements prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

TBD

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Original subdivision boundary should be a bold solid line and new lot lines should be solid 
lines but not as bold as original subdivision boundary line.
***Original John H. Shary lot lines must not be as bold, if proposing to remain line boldness 
should be similar to contours, finalize prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: I-1(Light Industrial) District Proposed: I-1(Light Industrial) District 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, no TIA required. Complete

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0091



* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
**As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation approved, no TIA required.

NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Finalize ROW requirements for proposed Honduras Avenue prior to final to ensure 
compliance with ROW requirements and lot Frontage.
**As per Engineering Department review of September 21,2022, Drainage approval has been 
granted.
***As per Utilities Department review of September 21,2022, Subdivision received McAllen 
Public Utility Board approval on September 13,2022.
****Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN  REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0091



LOT 28LOT 28LOT 28
LOT 28LOT 28
LOT 28LOT 28LOT 28LOT 28

BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESSBUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2
LOT 2LOT 2
LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2LOT 2

LOT 29LOT 29LOT 29
LOT 29LOT 29
LOT 29LOT 29LOT 29LOT 29

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

BUSINESS PARK SUBD NO 11

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

DRAINAGE  R-O-W
DRAINAGE  R-O-W
DRAINAGE  R-O-W

DRAINAGE  R-O-W
DRAINAGE  R-O-W

DRAINAGE  R-O-W
DRAINAGE  R-O-W
DRAINAGE  R-O-W
DRAINAGE  R-O-W

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 30LOT 30LOT 30
LOT 30LOT 30
LOT 30LOT 30LOT 30LOT 30

PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10
PARK NO 10

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

PROPOSED SHARYLAND

NO 9

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 M

C
A

LL
E

N

D
E

D
IC

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

D
E

D
IC

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 M

C
A

LL
E

N

NO 2

NO 3

SHARYLAND

NO 8

46

LOT 11

56

LOT 16LOT 16

26

44

34

45

35

LOT 20-A

55

36

O
U

T
L

O
T

 A

LOT 18
LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 13

25

 WEST MILITARY HIGHWAY  (F.M.  1016)

GEORGE  McCVAY  DRIVE

S
H

A
R

Y
 R

D

S
H

A
R

Y
  R

D

5800

6551
5600

5801

5300

5501
5201

26.69AC

HUNT VALLEY

-00

4
 LOCATION 





1

3

2

PROPOSED SAN JOSE TRESCABEZAS SUBDIVISION

NO 8

NO 7

JOSHUA TREE HEIGHTS

SUBDIVISION

T. GARCIA ESTATES

DREAM  ACRES SUBDIVISION

N
 L

A
 H

O
M

A
 R

D

T
R

A
N

Q
U

IL
ID

A
D

C
IR

JOSHUA AVE

JO
S

E
P

H
 A

V
E

MILE 10 RD

K
A

R
E

N
 S

T

CLAUDIA ST

ST

LOT 2

124

73

119

117

118

120

LOT 1

1

123

122

38

39

60

121

LOT 1

115

116

113

111

112

114

115

116

14 22

25

110

121

20

24

32
25

49

51 55

44

389

387

391

395

15

8

16

13

12

22

46

23

383

385

21

28

46

45

393

 LOCATION 

4



1
3.23 AC

(140,820 SF)

3
3.23 AC

(140,791 SF)

2
3.23 AC

(140,791 SF)

S81°05'18"E 1319.92

S8
°5

5'
35

"W
33

0.
05

N81°05'11"W 1319.92

N
8°

55
'3

5"
E

33
0.

00

L
A

 H
O

M
A

 D
R

.
C L

SUPREME ENGINEERING, PLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

ENGINEERING FIRM F-21135
410 S. JACKSON RD. #2780 - EDINBURG, TX 78539

(956) 272-2246

PLAT OF SAN JOSE
TRES CABEZAS
SUBDIVISION

N

N

SITE



SUBDIVISION NAME:   SAN JOSE TRES CABEZAS

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. La Homa Rd:15 ft. of ROW dedication for 40 ft. from centerline for future 80 ft. total ROW.
Paving:52 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides.
*Revise street name references on plat as shown above prior to final.
**Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., revise as 
applicable prior to final.
***Include document numbers on plat and provide any documents as applicable regarding any 
existing ROW dedications for N. La Homa Rd.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

N/S Quarter Mile Collector (Western boundary):dedication as needed for 60 ft. total ROW
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
*Street alignment and ROW being reviewed and plat would need to be revised accordingly.
**Please provide ownership map to verify that no landlocked properties exist or will be created.
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

TBD

E/W Quarter Mile Collector (Northern boundary):dedication as needed for  60 ft. total ROW
Paving: 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
*Street alignment and ROW being reviewed and plat would need to be revised accordingly.
**Please provide ownership map to verify that no landlocked properties exist or will be created.
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are not built prior to recording.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****COM Thoroughfare Plan

TBD

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac .
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW:  20 ft.   Paving:  16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 9/29/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0111



SETBACKS

* Front:45 ft. or greater for easements.
**Revise note as shown above, prior to final.
***Proposing: 25.00 FEET 
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: Setback will need to be established once street requirement is established along 
Western boundary.
**Rear setback requirements must be finalized prior to final.
***Proposing: 15.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Sides:6 ft. or greater for easements. 
**Revise note as shown above prior to final.
***Proposing:6.00 FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner Setback will need to be established once street requirement is established along  
Northern boundary.
**Corner setback requirements must be finalized prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required; greater setback applies.
**Add note as shown above prior to final.
***Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. La Homa Rd.
**Add note as shown above prior to final, sidewalk requirements and note subject to change  
once ROW requirements have been established.
***Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
****Finalize plat note prior to final.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Add note as shown above prior to final, buffer requirements and note subject to change  
once ROW requirements have been established.
***Finalize note wording prior to final.
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Add note as shown above prior to final.
***Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

*Must comply with City Access Management Policy Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0111



* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 134-168 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
***Section 110-72 applies if public subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing : ETJ (Extraterritorial jurisdiction) Proposed: ETJ (Extraterritorial jurisdiction) 
**Proposed land use is single-family.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Completed

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, according to the application 
development is in the ETJ therefore City of McAllen Park Land Dedication and Park 
Development Fees Ordinance does not apply unless annexed in the near future.

NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
according to the application development is in the ETJ therefore City of McAllen Park Land 
Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance does not apply unless annexed in the near 
future.

NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. As per Parks 
Department, according to the application development is in the ETJ therefore City of McAllen 
Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance does not apply unless annexed 
in the near future.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation for 3-Lot residential subdivision is waived. Completed

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
**As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation for 3-Lot residential subdivision is waived.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0111



COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Please provide ownership map to verify that no landlocked properties exist or will be created.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

09/29/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0111



1

3

2

PROPOSED SAN JOSE TRESCABEZAS SUBDIVISION

NO 8

NO 7

JOSHUA TREE HEIGHTS

SUBDIVISION

T. GARCIA ESTATES

DREAM  ACRES SUBDIVISION

LOT 2

119

117

118

120

LOT 1

1

123

122

38

39

60

121

LOT 1

115

116

113

111

112

114

115

116

14 22

25

110

20

24

32
25

49

51 55

44

389

387

391

15

8

16

13

12

22

46

23

383

385

21

28

46

45

393

N
 L

A
 H

O
M

A
 R

D

C
IR

JOSHUA AVE

JO
S

E
P

H
 A

V
E

MILE 10 RD
K

A
R

E
N

 S
T

CLAUDIA ST

ST

4
 LOCATION 


	10/13/22 P&Z Special Meeting Agenda
	1a) 5001 Pecan Blvd.
	Variance Application
	pg2
	pg3
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	1b) 3420 Mile 6 1/2 Rd. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	1c) 7201 S. Shary Rd
	pg2
	Variance Application
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	pg2
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	1d) 11001 N. La Homa Rd. 
	Application
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	 ADJOURNMENT:



